

FIRST READING: 1.11.21
SECOND READING: 1.25.21
THIRD READING: 2.8.21

ORDINANCE NO. 5-21

BY: JOHN B. SHEPHERD

AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY SERVICE TO ENTER INTO A TWO (2) YEAR AGREEMENT FOR FULL SERVICE VENDING WITH METROPOLITAN VENDING COMPANY FOR THE CITY OF ROCKY RIVER RECREATION DEPARTMENT AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS, AS FURTHER DESCRIBED IN EXHIBIT "A"

WHEREAS: the Director of Public Safety Service advertised for proposals for a two (2) year full service vending agreement providing for food and beverage machines which will be placed in the Don Umerley Civic Center and the City of Rocky River Ice Rink; and

WHEREAS: one (1) proposal was received on December 4, 2020, from Metropolitan Vending Company for a two (2) year full service vending agreement, a copy of which is on file in the office of the Director of Public Safety Service, and

WHEREAS: the Director of Public Safety Service has determined that it is in the best interest of the City to accept the proposal from Metropolitan Vending Company for a two (2) year full service vending agreement for the City of Rocky River Recreation Department, as further described in Exhibit "A".

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKY RIVER, COUNTY OF CUYAHOGA, STATE OF OHIO:

SECTION 1. That the Mayor and Director of Public Safety Service are hereby authorized to enter into a contract with Metropolitan Vending Company, P.O. Box 43003, Cleveland, OH 44143, for a two (2) year full service vending agreement for the City of Rocky River Recreation Department, as further described in Exhibit "A".

SECTION 2. That commissions received herein shall be credited to the Concession Vending Commissions Fund.

SECTION 3. That this Ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency measure necessary for the immediate preservation of public peace, health and safety and to continue the services and amenities provided to the public by this vendor and provided it receives the affirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3) of all members elected to Council, it shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and approval by the Mayor; otherwise, it shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED: February 8th, 2021

James W. Moran
JAMES W. MORAN
President of Council

PRESENTED

TO MAYOR: February 8th, 2021 APPROVED: February 8th, 2021

WITNESSETH:

Aaron G. Pease
AARON G. PEASE
Clerk of Council

Pamela E. Bobst
PAMELA E. BOBST
Mayor

City of Rocky River } ss
County of Cuyahoga }

THE UNDERSIGNED CLERK OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKY RIVER, OHIO DOES HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING IS A TRUE AND CORRECT COPY OF ORDINANCE NO. 5-21 ADOPTED BY THE COUNCIL OF SAID CITY ON THE 8th DAY OF February, 2021 THAT THE PUBLICATION OF SUCH ORDINANCE HAS BEEN MADE AND CERTIFIED OF RECORD ACCORDING TO LAW; THAT NO PROCEEDINGS LOOKING TO A REFERENDUM UPON SUCH ORDINANCE HAVE BEEN TAKEN; THAT SUCH ORDINANCE AND THE CERTIFICATE OF PUBLICATION THEREOF, ARE OF RECORD IN ORDINANCE RECORD NO. 5-21 Vending.doc

I, the undersigned clerk of council of the city of Rocky River, State of Ohio, do hereby certify that publication of the foregoing ordinance was duly made by posting a true copy thereof in the lobby of the Rocky River City Hall, in accordance with the charter of Rocky River, commencing on the 8th day of February, 2021.

Aaron G. Pease
Clerk of Council of the City of Rocky River, Ohio

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I HAVE HEREUNTO SUBSCRIBED MY NAME AND AFFIXED MY OFFICIAL SEAL THIS 8th DAY OF February, 2021.

Aaron G. Pease
CLERK OF COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKY RIVER, OHIO

Metropolitan Vending Company

Exhibit "A"

Complete Vending Service

P. O. BOX 43008
CLEVELAND, OHIO 44143

JOHN P. IAFELICE
440-473-3706

December 3, 2020

City of Rocky River
Director of Safety Services
21012 Hilliard Boulevard
Rocky River, Ohio 44116

Dear Sir:

It is a pleasure to submit this proposal covering the exclusive full service vending for the snack/candy, ice cream, coffee and food machines at Don Umerley Civic Center, and the City of Rocky River Ice Rink.

INITIAL INCENTIVES:

We will supply you with four (4) Snack machines, one (1) Food machine, one (1) Ice Cream machine, and two (2) Coffee machines, two (2) Change machines, and one (1) Microwave with a condiment stand for the microwave.

These machines will be serviced on a twice weekly basis, and if need be, more often. If a service problem arises, it will be addressed that same day. Refunds will be paid to the City of Rocky River on a weekly basis.

PRODUCTS DISPENSED:

Snack/Candy Machines:

Frito Lay Products, Mars, Hershey, Nestle, Nutri-Grain, Snyder's, Nabisco, and General Foods.

Cost: \$1.00-\$1.50

Metropolitan Vending Company

Page 2 - City of Rocky River Proposal
Complete Vending Service

P. O. BOX 43003

CLEVELAND, OHIO 44143

JOHN P. IAFELICE
440.473.3700

Hot Machine:

Hot Dogs, Cheese Burgers, Pizza, Hot Pockets, Bagels, Muffins, Puddings, Fruit Cups, and Danish.

Cost: \$1.00-\$2.50

Ice Cream Machine:

Pierre's Ice Cream products, Eskimo Pies, Snickers Bars, Crunch Bars, Chocolate Chip Ice Cream Sandwich, Cones, Fudge Bars and Creamsicles.

Cost: \$1.00-\$2.50

Coffee Machines:

Cappuccino, Hot Chocolate, Tea, Mocha, French Vanilla, Amaretto, etc.

Cost: \$.50-\$1.25

COMMISSIONS:

We will pay a commission of twenty-eight percent (28%) of the gross sales on snacks and food, thirty percent (30%) of the gross sales on coffee and ice cream. Commissions will be paid on a monthly basis along with a full accounting of sales.

Metropolitan Vending Company has been in business for over 32 years supplying and servicing both vending and electronic game machines. Metropolitan Vending Company is a full service company who employs six full-time employees and two part-time employees.

ADDITIONAL INCENTIVES:

As is Metropolitan Vending Company's policy of giving back to the community, we will sponsor numerous sports programs, Summer of Fun and River Days, place advertisements and be recognized in the community.

Metropolitan Vending Company will also donate Indians, Browns and Cavs tickets to any charitable fund raising programs that the recreation center may have.

If there are any questions regarding this proposal, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,



John P. Iafelice